

ŞEYMANUR DEMİRCİ

Jewellery, Fashion and Textile Designer

Istanbul/ Turkey



SUMMARY

Şeymanur Demirci studied at Altınbaş University Department of Fashion and Textile Design with full scholarship and successfully graduated from this department. Demirci also received a double major in the Department of Jewellery Design. After completing her internships at Faik Sönmez and Arpaş, Demirci provided professional services to various companies in the fashion, textile and jewellery sectors. Demirci, who has competencies such as project and story development, R&D, command of production techniques and effective presentation, has received special trainings for all these and more, and has been in the sector for four years, has worked full-time in the positions of Designer and Expert Designer. Demirci, who has worked in companies such as Altınbaş Jewellery, Entro Textile, Pirnus Diamond, aims to create original collections that shape trends, with her different perspective and interdisciplinary thinking skills, and to continue to develop and improve continuously by benefiting the company she works for.

EDUCATION

Altınbaş University

Department of Fashion and Textile Design (Major)
2019 - 2023

Altınbaş University

Department of Jewellery Design (Double Major)
2020 - 2024

SKILLS

- Planned work
- Teamwork
- Management and Organisation
- Innovative and flexible thinking
- Essay and story writing
- Effective communication and presentation
- Design and project development
- Knowledge of product production techniques
- Mastering the workshops
- Music and sound
- R&D

CERTIFICATE/ DOCUMENTS

- Futuretex Istanbul, İTHİB 15th fabric design competition certificate of appreciation
- Istanbul Fashion Academy certificates and participation certificates
- Certificate of achievement for 'The Ornament of the Other' organised by Altınbaş University and Pforzheim University Jewellery Design Departments

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Expert Designer (Full Time)

Pirnas Diamond | 11. 2023 - 01. 2024

Design Manager (Full Time)

Newbahar Textile | 06. 2023 - 10. 2023

Designer (Full Time)

Entro Textile | 09. 2021 - 02. 2022

Production Unit Internship

Arpaş | 08. 2022 - 09. 2022

Design Unit Internship

Faik Sönmez | 06. 2022 - 07. 2022

Designer (Project Based)

Altınbaş Jewellery | 04. 2022 - 07. 2022

- The designer of Altınbaş Jewellery's 'Besties' collection, which consists of 39 pieces of designs produced and offered for sale

Designer (Project Based)

Altınbaş Jewellery | 11. 2021 - 03. 2022

- The designer of the 7 pieces of jewellery in the 'Yıldız' collection, which were produced and offered for sale within the scope of the project created in cooperation with Altınbaş Jewellery and Altınbaş University

Finalist (Design Competition)

İTHİB | 2022

- In the FutureBase International fabric design competition organised by the Istanbul Textile and Raw Materials Exporters' Association, the company qualified as a finalist by passing two different eliminations and was awarded.

EXHIBITIONS ATTENDED

Istanbul Jewelry Show 2024

At the 55th Istanbul Jewelry Show April Fair, he took part in the fair as a participant within the Designer Club

Premiere Vision Paris 2023

In July Premiere Vision Paris International Fashion, Textile and Accessories Fair, İTHİB participated in the fair as an exhibitor

Istanbul Jewelry Show 2022

Altınbaş University Department of Jewellery Design participated in Istanbul Jewelry Show Fair as a participant

Design Week Turkey 2021

Altınbaş University Fashion and Textile Design Department participated in Design Week Turkey Fair as a participant

PROGRAMMES

- Adobe Photoshop (Advanced level)
- Adobe Illustrator
- Matrix (Basic level)
- Microsoft Office

OTHER COMPETENCES

- Class B vehicle driving licence
- English B1 reading and writing